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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: martin.drango@pgnmail.com
Cc: john.hunter@pgnmail.com; bjames@trinityconsultants.com; Shine, Caroline; ceron.heather@epa.gov; Kathleen


Forney; oquendo.ana@epa.gov; Sheplak, Scott; Linero, Alvaro; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0970014-016-AV, Intercession City Plant, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 10:34:47 AM
Attachments: 0970014-016-AV Final Notice.pdf


Dear Mr. Drango: 


Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and send a "reply" message
verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link; this may be done by selecting
"Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software, noting that you can view the documents,
and then selecting "Send".  


**Please notice your permit is electronically signed and is also PDF searchable.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate
reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the
document(s).


Owner/Company Name: FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION D/B/A PROGRESS 
Facility Name: INTERCESSION CITY PLANT 
Project Number: 0970014-016-AV 
Permit Status: FINAL 
Permit Activity: PERMIT RENEWAL 
Facility County: OSCEOLA


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0970014.016.AV.F_pdf.zip


Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action within a
specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify
that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or
that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents or would
like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Office of Permitting and Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
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NOTICE OF FINAL PERMIT 



In the Matter of an 
Application for Permit by: 



Florida Power Corporation  
  dba Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF) 
Intercession City Plant 
6525 Osceola Polk County Line Road 
Intercession City, Florida  33848 



Responsible Official: 
Mr. Martin Drango, Plant Manager 



Final Permit No. 0970014-016-AV 
Intercession City Plant 
 
Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal 
Osceola County 



Enclosed is the final permit package to renew the Title V air operation permit for the Intercession City Plant.  
This existing facility is located in Osceola County at 6525 Osceola Polk County Line Road in Intercession City, 
Florida.  This permit is issued pursuant to Chapter 403, Florida Statutes. 



Any party to this order (permit) has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 120.68 of the Florida 
Statutes by filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure with the clerk 
of the Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of General Counsel (Mail Station #35, 3900 
Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000) and by filing a copy of the notice of appeal 
accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal.  The notice must be filed 
within 30-days after this order is filed with the clerk of the Department. 



Executed in Tallahassee, Florida. 
(Electronic Signature) 



 



 



 



for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator 
Office of Permitting and Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management 
 



JFK/sa/sms 











NOTICE OF FINAL PERMIT 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 



The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Notice of Final Permit (including 
the Final Determination, the Statement of Basis and the Final Permit), or a link to these documents available 
electronically on a publicly accessible server, was sent by electronic mail with received receipt requested on the 
date indicated below to the following persons: 



Mr. Martin Drango, Plant Manager:  martin.drango@pgnmail.com 
Mr. Jamie Hunter, Lead Environmetnal Specialist:  john.hunter@pgnmail.com 
Mr. Brad James, P.E., Trinity Consultants:  bjames@trinityconsultants.com 
Ms. Caroline Shine, DEP CD:  caroline.shine@dep.state.fl.us 
Ms. Heather Ceron, U.S. EPA Region 4:  ceron.heather@epa.gov 
Ms. Katy R. Forney, U.S. EPA Region 4:  forney.kathleen@epa.gov 
Ms. Ana Oquendo-Vazquez, U.S. EPA Region 4:  oquendo.ana@epa.gov 
Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC:  barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us 
Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us 



Clerk Stamp 



FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, 
pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the 
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged. 
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


			FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.





						2012-10-15T15:57:35-0400


			A.A. Linero








						2012-10-15T16:20:32-0400


			Lynn Scearce


















by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Brad James
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0970014-016-AV, Intercession City Plant, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 10:45:54 AM


Return Receipt
                                                                                              
   Your           0970014-016-AV, Intercession City Plant, Final Permit                       
   document:                                                                                  
                                                                                              
   was received   bjames@trinityconsultants.com                                               
   by:                                                                                        
                                                                                              
   at:            10/16/2012 10:44:10 AM                                                      
                                                                                              


_________________________________________________________________________


The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material.  Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.   If you
Received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material
from any computer.
_________________________________________________________________________
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Sheplak, Scott; Linero, Alvaro
Subject: Delivered: 0970014-016-AV, Intercession City Plant, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 10:34:48 AM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us"Sheplak, Scott
HYPERLINK "mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us"Linero, Alvaro
Subject: 0970014-016-AV, Intercession City Plant, Final Permit 
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Shine, Caroline
Subject: Delivered: 0970014-016-AV, Intercession City Plant, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 10:34:48 AM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
HYPERLINK "mailto:Caroline.Shine@dep.state.fl.us"Shine, Caroline
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
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From: Drango, Martin J
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Hunter, John J (Jamie); bjames@trinityconsultants.com; Shine, Caroline; ceron.heather@epa.gov; Kathleen


Forney; oquendo.ana@epa.gov; Sheplak, Scott; Linero, Alvaro; Friday, Barbara; Schaefer, Gustave; Wolf, Roma
D


Subject: RE: 0970014-016-AV, Intercession City Plant, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 10:53:54 AM


Received


Martin J. Drango, P.E.
Central & North Combustion Turbine Sites
Station Manager
Internal 281-3020, External 863-679-3020
Cell 863-344-0059


 


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 10:35 AM
To: Drango, Martin J
Cc: Hunter, John J (Jamie); bjames@trinityconsultants.com; Shine, Caroline; ceron.heather@epa.gov;
Kathleen Forney; oquendo.ana@epa.gov; Sheplak, Scott; Linero, Alvaro; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
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



mailto:Martin.Drango@pgnmail.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:John.Hunter@pgnmail.com

mailto:bjames@trinityconsultants.com

mailto:Caroline.Shine@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:ceron.heather@epa.gov

mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov

mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov

mailto:oquendo.ana@epa.gov

mailto:Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Gustave.Schaefer@pgnmail.com

mailto:Roma.Wolf@pgnmail.com

mailto:Roma.Wolf@pgnmail.com

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0970014.016.AV.F_pdf.zip

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






From: Hunter, John J (Jamie)
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 0970014-016-AV, Intercession City Plant, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 1:39:20 PM


Received.


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






From: Sheplak, Scott
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0970014-016-AV, Intercession City Plant, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 11:08:15 AM


Your message was read on Tuesday, October 16, 2012 11:08:13 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SHEPLAK_S
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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0970014-016-AV, Intercession City Plant, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 10:37:34 AM


Your message was read on Tuesday, October 16, 2012 10:37:24 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Friday, Barbara
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0970014-016-AV, Intercession City Plant, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 10:35:40 AM


Your message was read on Tuesday, October 16, 2012 10:35:39 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Linero, Alvaro
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0970014-016-AV, Intercession City Plant, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 1:04:37 PM


Your message was read on Tuesday, October 16, 2012 1:04:18 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: martin.drango@pgnmail.com; john.hunter@pgnmail.com
Subject: Relayed: 0970014-016-AV, Intercession City Plant, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 10:34:49 AM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:martin.drango@pgnmail.com"martin.drango@pgnmail.com
HYPERLINK "mailto:john.hunter@pgnmail.com"john.hunter@pgnmail.com
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
To: bjames@trinityconsultants.com
Subject: Relayed: 0970014-016-AV, Intercession City Plant, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 10:34:51 AM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:bjames@trinityconsultants.com"bjames@trinityconsultants.com
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
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